@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 7, 2017
8:00 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice
Chairman, Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order
. Roll Call

. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

H W N -

. Review of the Agenda

(54

. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from October 3, 29, 2017 Highway Committee meeting

7. Communications

8 Old Business a. Update on progress with Concord and Lake Mills satellite shops
9. New Business a. Review and discuss the Wisconsin County Highway Association

(WCHA) Utility Accomodation Policy
b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (December 12, 2017 — 5:30 p.m.)
13. Adjourn

Note: The Highway Committee may discuss and take action on any item specifically listed on
! the agenda.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 3, 2017

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, October 3, 2017, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Ron Buchanan; Mike Kelly; James Braughler, Blane Poulson
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Brian Udovich, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the August 29, 2017 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by
Mr. Braughler to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e Karen Rybold-Chin: Regarding mowing of pollinator species along the right of way

News Releases/Notices:

e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
QOctober 3, 2017
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
e CTH“P”(CTHE —CTH F) —4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Phase I is complete.

e CTH“Y”(CTHD - CTH F) —3.00 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

e CTH®“Y”(US 18— STH 26) —4.75 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

e CTH*“J” (CTH G — Jefferson, Hwy Site Access Road)

Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Landscaping work completed, access road has been prepared for paving.

e  Winter Maintenance
e General Maintenance
Crews working on fall mowing cut on county highways

Crews finished small paving project for Johnson Creek and will be completing several
small paving projects for townships

Crews working on site preparation work for the Concord and Lake Mills satellite shops
and also working on salt shed for Concord

e Office/Shop Staff

2018 Highway Department recommended budget was reviewed by Administration and
Finance Committee.

OLD BUSINESS

e NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
October 3, 2017
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Review 2018 Highway Department recommended budget

Commissioner Kern reviewed the 2018 recommended budget with the Committee, including
projects on CTH “Y”; CTH “CW”; and CTH “P”, pavement ratings, staffing, and future projects.
Questions were answered. No Motion

9b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  09/05/17 $ 44,527.04
BILLS:  09/13/17 $ 597,888.84
BILLS:  09/20/17 $ 161,426.13
BILLS:  10/03/17 $ 136,296.08
P CARD: SEPT-BRIAN $ 241.00
P CARD: SEPT-GENERAL $ 6.151.16
TOTALS: $ 946,530.25

It was moved by Mr. Poulson and seconded by Mr. Buchanan that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.
Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Kelly, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
October 3, 2017
Page 4 of 4

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Reese to adjourn at 8:55 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Kelly, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next two meetings will be held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017 (8:00 a.m.) and Tuesday,
December 12,2017 (5:30 p.m.), at the Jefferson County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

11/3/2017 12:50

11/03/17
LABOR 10-26-17
EQUIPMENT 10-24-17
MATERIALS 10-17-17
SHOP MATERIALS 10-17-17
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 81.92%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE  PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,967,139.46] 1,351,393.00 0.00| 615,746.46 68.70%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,525,000.00| 3,866,210.32 0.00( 1,658,789.68 69.98%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 905,926.13| 374,176.19 0.00] 531,749.94 41.30%
8,398,065.59| 5,591,779.51 0.00| 2,806,286.08 66.58%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0O!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
8,398,065.59 | 5,591,779.51 0.00| 2,806,286.08 66.58%

CAUserstannj JEFFERSONWppDalaiLocalMicrosofiWvindows\Temporary Internel Files\Contenl Outlook\RZ38LP70\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACITQSLTDMPARISONS 17-10-31 2017 COST SUMMARY

11/3/2017 12:50 PM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2017

111312017 12:50

LABOR 10-26-17

EQUIPMENT 10-24-17 | | B _ (ROADEO} [
MATERIALS 10797 i | o7 of2 | 073 ] 094 ) 126 ! S
SHOP MATERIALS 10-17-17 TOTAL W PLWIAPY | W NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
k = byl e AL 4 R SN———— = AL AL _—
WINTER MAINTENANCE | 11033743 795,589.00 90592613 S B = e
~Labor | |__co. BUDGET 3748816 |  34.275.82 2,785.01 42733 | - |
~ Fringe i == - 2730262 | 24,963.08 202832 311.22 B
_ Machinery | AN )1 95,513,65 .839.26 2.803.43 870.96 B — -
T rslJournal Entries | ) | 000|000 0.00 0.00 |
_ Materials | B | B B 189,133.76 | 188,780.52 21.38 331.86 = [
EXF E i | N 349,438,189 349,438,119 339,858.68 _7_',@._11 1.941.37 0.00 @_{_I_ﬂ__ |
REMAINING | | 556,487.94 !
e o — —_ ———— =— - —
TOTAL EXFENSE BY ACTIVITY 349,438,158 339,858.68 7,638.14 1,941.37 0.00 0.00 1
e — — [ —
¢ i oTAL | - - | 7es588.00 | — . [
QPPRPVED CARRY OVER | 110,33713 | | | |
TOTAL AVAILABLE | 905,926.13 — 1 | -
APPROVED TRANSFER I i 0.00 | — | =
TOTALAVAILABLE | : | - | 90592613 —
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equip ! [ERECEELTCN | ~ —
TOTAL EXPENBES | 374,176.19 i
TOTAL REMAINING | 531,745.94
jm———————— — — . —— — H — :
1 I 0.3000 0.65/ 136 8403
date [ reg. hours a.l. hours total hours 4 labar § incidental I $ sm tool $ sait brine $ caicium § beet Julce $ sand $ misc,
22T 200 8828 () S
R 24.00 | 38874 | S | |
BT | 71444 N 27.18 | — ¥
PRI 63238 | ___ — T
o7 137656 | | 1
WI202017 1,086.44 9,59268 | 25230 A%
[TTCETH S— ) -
22,386 25 | 31560 i
55587 | 1 1
| } "
| 1196 | |
" | I 2011 | !
8,737 27 | i 1
1347462 | [
2298 B 1 B7.60
2302 4TSI | 1163588 1#7.58)
~ !
4 i
I i |
!
L &
4 {
e —
——
S |
— i
i ! . - — —_ ] — - 1]
L | = ot i a0 . =
00 1 2 K T -
) EEELH 42326 | JvANS {6 9730307 .00 IXIENL] 786,176,650 23028 T LR
;HOURLY COSTS . = 26.340__i_ 19.183 E.h | 67.110 130.811 0.113 {0.002) 0.012 {0.060) -
i | L | |__95.513.65 2,611.40 14,120.93 {120.43) 318.56 {48.00)
1 i Ieguig. total tons salt allons brine calclum gallons beet | tons sand
C \Usare\ann) JEFFERSONVAppDalall i porary Inlernel Files\Conlent Oullook\RZ3BLP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL F@MPARISONS 17-10-31 53313 WINTER 11/3/2017 12:50 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2017

11/3/2017 12:50 .

LABOR 10-26-17

EQUIPMENT 10-24-17

MATERIALS 10-17-17

SHOP MATERIALS 10-17-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET I RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS I TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,127,021.00 1,130,310.00
SECTION 10 311.830 72,144 .66
SECTION 11 311.831 96,276.64
SECTION 12 311.832 112,232.51
SECTION 13 311.833 219,489.63
SECTION 14 311.834 65,994.76
SECTION 15 311.835 80,615.15
SECTION 16 311.836 81,891.09
SECTION 17 311.837 125,038.69
SECTION 18 311.838 32,644.04
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 59,763.77
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 4,148.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 73.00 2,605.69
SECTION 840. 0.00

EXPENSE 952,844.63 952,844.63 952,844.63

REMAINING 174,176.37 177,465.37

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 85,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 32,655.41 32,655.41 32,655.41

REMAINING 42,344.59 52,344.59

SIGNING 311.844 127,114.00 132,500.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 97,052.39 97,052.39 97,052.39

REMAINING 30,061.61 35,447.61 108,544.00

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 137,000.00 145,000.00

EXPENSE 124,112.70 124,112.70 124,112.70

REMAINING 12,887.30 20,887.30

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 240,000.00

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 85,741.77

EXPENSE 85,741.77 85,741.77 85,741.77

REMAINING 144,258.23 154,258.23

BUILDING ALLOCATION 70,000.00 70,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 57,344.00 57,344.00 57,344.00

REMAINING 12,656.00 12,656.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 7,000.00 1,642.10
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 1,642.10 1,642.10 1,642.10

C:\Users\annj. JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-10-31 53311

MAINT

3 of 11

11/3/2017 12:50 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

11/3/2017 12:50
LABO_R 10-26-17
EQUIPMENT 10-24-17
MATERIALS 10-17-17

2017

|

SHOP MATERIALS 10-17-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS | TOTAL
REMAINING 4,357.90 5,357.90

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,351,393.00 1,351,393.00 | 1,351,393.00
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,772,135.00 1,809,810.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES | 0.00 | 57,329.46 |
APPROVED BUDGET 1,772,135.00 | 1,867,139.46 |
APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 100,000.00 |

TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,772,135.00 1,967,139.46

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,351,393.00 |  1,351,393.00

TOTAL REMAINING 420,742.00 615,746.46 |
carryover 137,675.00 | |

budget 139,210.00 | |

transfer for labor - l

excess revenue 1,632,925.00 '

revenue 57,329.46

available 1,967,139.46 -

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary internet Files\Content Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-10-31 53311

MAINT

40of 11

1113/2017 12:50 PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2017

11/3/2017 12:50
LABOR 10-26-17
EQUIPMENT 10-24-17

MATERIALS 10-17-17 |
SHOP MATERIALS 10-17-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS | TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 790,000.00 790,000.00 1.120.18
CTHJ {access rd.) 0.00 160,000.00 16,491.46
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTHB - CTH A) 0.00 85,000.00 20,935.48
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 2.91 mi. 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 1,747,047.18
CTHY(CTHD-CTHF) 3125.918.2 990,000.00 990,000.00 878,432.88
CTH Y (USH 18 - STH 26) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00| 1,227,115.52
-108,000.00 0.00 -

EXPENSE 3,873,5631.06 3,873,631.06| 3,873,531.06
REMAINING 508,468.94 1,651,468.94
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MiscC. 0.00 0.00 (7,320.74)
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE -7,320.74 -7,320.74 (7,320.74)
REMAINING 7,320.74 7,320.74

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 3,866,210.32 3,866,210.32
BUDGETED TOTAL 5,172,000.00 | 5,625,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,866,210.32 | 3,866,210.32
TOTAL REMAINING 1,305,789.68 | 1,658,789.68

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\RZ3BLP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-10-31 53312

CONST

5of 11

11/3/2017 12:50 PM



e

1102

! ] T i “T86.988L LW ELFRAL SNINTYINGY
w0 wo w0 000 o000 0o 0o w0 00 o 00 [ 0o ™0 H 00 00 oaa 000 EE T
— = | = wa
B ) 000
- - . - 000
== e = = ——
M| — S — o ——
e TE— cald 1H W SD
000 -
_ Fozl L —— I.I| — Fiont “ovnovoR:  jeweowoRs |
SNFIMYH w3 MO (=0 -] i L Teeo wnree o) Tt 2aar DMINTYML ONIAANS'Y | LWNddY 33 IC ANAWID gw | AADOCE Al | NOJIVHL A SBMS W TRAVHD S¥ ONITIYY avLoL e W RLYEEE e L0 et LVEI STVELYM 0w |
r we oz 1] 60z b 164 061 8 £ 50 £60 %0 250 130 e 50 1e0 120 300 LLioh STVIRELVR
- ) PPINONS ‘BATY ‘STUBAING WOTNEEEQ  U-90) Laainos
(Sl aYE" - PY UBWSS0I]) W 00T ¥ HLD tates e
05TV LIRS L |

IJ0z___ NOLLONHMLSNOD '§ HLD ZFees|




LS

| l ! | T T EERT] DNINYIEH]
okl oo 9070 200 T.G.u [ e 1] 1] T TR [F] = (1] ] SUD88 o WXL 1] wn wo M LETSL

== = O -
St %65v9 lLLsLiso
88 yri — 9548Z'Y K 1/5LIS0
. — Wi | | - lkizigo
SEVT 1 LiLivso
vESe B I £ Ut Lisaiso
WS oLFEs L W.1/80/50
U 1/50/50
4 | £7916 - 1120150
- wrhd  fooumry | + jLissatg
/100

[ILITTRETRERE]

BN [ T T e 15 g o ot

vy we 5 i T (T e seqvei P
| | | e 0|

| . | . i i 1 T Ipessaooe) rHLD st oan|

st

110z NOLLONMALSNOD 'S'H'L'D Z3Ees




I9FS0rS | I9ysOEE a_.._._dﬁ._.“
[T w0 o0n [ 009 w0 8 09 [T e w0 WY wo 00 0o (1 i ) (L] 00 o o8 1] e wo [avsteor_ [ooos o060 208
00 SZ0'L 00'sz'L
= L L— = = £ 1)
- . I _ _ N I R o | —
SZTEPRS) SZTEPRSE lesriwen
e o .8 66L -— 4 ' - + 00854 — —
| - — g | F—— : forar
TLmL €498 0ok
- S o0 S| S| S— | e—— | onioL _ Jnest
ORI il i LalE
— _ | wo | o0 000'3E :._85
= S T T e, == r— =y = e —
ONNTH | BNAYI | NG | TE30VED | WSRO | ALDISHAIN | Eememeve | wyWss | O0sIGM | OWWIER | TRud | svotst | mwod® | Ten S0 | CNATNL Y | DNESMTR ¥ | UMMV ¥ | HOLT SN | AT 3 | AADOGMAY | NODIVMLW | WEBMER | TMWHG SN | DWTERTE TWIOL | fwee CuiiComdiie 0o e i STeeiim eon
10y e o 18z 602 00z _, 661 Lok 961 964 64 6b o061 8 9k 60 60 230 230 130 90 0 1£0 120 300 s TS
o i . = [ — e . e T mepinous akeg lepienasus) ondingsg T e

(¥ HLD - 8 HL1D) W 00"y N H1D ook
_ AL

110 1D Ekees

oy L 1 ) A 2 ¥ ok — : SR




il
H
/
Fl
|=l
|s\
i
415
|
L
i
i
f
]
IEi

(L3 = = T i s i |
w0
®9
— 1 00
- wE
-1 . M Lz
= = I W i =y
o = I - Lot
g = = iz . Lzt
L " P (FE
ot o ume  lowm iounk
174 = i o
B
1T sranc 900
& i i i
S Gl Kt VPl
Wm T w ET a B LEnS
& - _ﬂ_m = T (e oy ® st
Wm _g ) 7 o
i IC] i (]
wwr | BLISCHL a [ B Ee)
e L nera uaz sy
s o | S Ty =
i T i CICERET3 b7 Brosifs [ooon iusEne
[ Bl
e W 33 LAy [T m-.ml! e
|EE W L Tm ] W
L3 = {1 7 i— B tum o e
B B Vot i3 I 15!
DSt 761 L s iy sciur oo
_I.___. = f.iint Wmmlr ozt |
T ® (75050
1Y T} L] i) NEZ s i
- WRCT | MR L TR [mar
Wl (B Wik | {1 Hte [ g
- wsas | 2am PITES 5
(1 T S E— T I
T | ST wock  fum | i
= ] H%I—I« oE |
e 3 e m.mm]. =
. 2w vy o9 o MR e tusosn
N D LT
o e
i) wlmﬁ smr e LIS SN i i1l ﬁ
.- — L WY Lo L LU =
I ) 5 e ny Eure faoy
103 it in
] = " e
@ e foesa teny st
L5 1 —T
mE [ wRi Bt TOTR
N | o I w0 —_ —fiagst gl §
i — LT X 54 = T
G wi
_____ B 50
- S i _— o
[ 7 Wy b 13 — W
3 15 ] LTS
F : = - S (e
||||| 5565 [ L EC 00 [ niee ki R0
aw = = — — fifm i
o i3 WL awri ol i iU
L it uz sy | | iz lauz i
i | e[ i [t ow
= E1] = it WL = L - 0
= (] e s | l“- CL 0 3
— ] = s
[T oy e
Eva I ) Hhn ICL)
L3 | W wzes || %ﬂ h » R
| ] 9669 | inE 101263 o LA L Y §Uz0R0
L i [— 1 N FITEY .ﬂﬁ m.“|.ﬂ§ﬂ 3 W.m Y i iy (3
qow | ww [wist | W fweE T s s
UL il v
S = 1 £ | Jacin v 7i] —_t L
e a5 | -
LT = ey, [RE 73
EL
zosr wosj 200 iz
e Mmm _.Wa.h.ln | 173 2 cai
@ m W
£ 7 CE i i
A— L1} LY i g K
_Il — i = i
WECT | riweT L w
[Gw I . L7 L T L — 13
& we CITH fr s Té v
Stors il = il ] ™
o LS R —
B ) ol
i) 0
[ ] L fald
®iE I (3 wt
G | = - 1] L8 iwszno
—— = B i T — =
s e = e
S = 0 £ il i
£ ET - = £ s
Wit = wum we [y
e = oo
. S0
| 2 | mzit | (]
8 = T
L _— [ T
- — i i
Wi ()
| - ot fLope
L L BT
T T
=i nve  wt iuszmo
e
fe s
. LT z . 1um0z0
_ e~ T
TR R meeATE TP 101
(o 3 we | 1Ll
At T g e vy e
T 4HD 0L F HIDI 4 D] vy
| i i J—

T NOUSNEINGD SR LS|




T T 1 i i ONIKYIIY
T ET orsirr  JO0T a0 FPEEFE ISi0iZ |SRvOSTER  [DUWSEL (rivEyEz 000 STYIES (80 Trr _nw.ﬁm 200 (1] srivde  |OOLEVQL [Arios oo [0 T I P
ELE [GE] T T ~ Jiog - oo 1913 o - - 1
»0252 - B3] — 1 | 055.2€ |96 L68°E S R
0919 |
[ i) - we I - LT
c0eeo’t = 99 v52
86 vv2 | — . -
561800 - 24534 AT
T e = —
LIl _ 51 016 [ e |
= o7 = - = = ssaE | _l
oveos 299907 15056
oLty - ! - __
C|vesorih | locosr - § B
%% I R 11 = — = = ¥ BT -
- TI— (AT S - —
Rewsoy | SR e39e.
= BT S s [ szeie | B[ o e pmige
L L] = | B=—t = E —
= rasEz I | 0L 1BEEL
ooy |ewas  [wowste | €Z.52 | LEst o [FA) |
A3 T I— ety 8098 ol Wi
SEir | T lesuwe | forier 95 162 o Y6 RIZ 1L e ool -
WisEe 98225 i [T} n | =
!vﬁ.n— —_ - — - F— — e e ———— - -
2021795 E = = GRS (BLTRD —
N [N 77T R — . - [oEios =
Bri% scacee | | oo BN sess | vZyie2 VigE) —
i8 Lov _jesnomi Lt L] L N — — = s
W - N B i — -
E— — 1 — [ _ - [
— |eceer 1029 weee | YORELE zsvoi T woge  |mwstd ey | | huszse - =
- yLS0GE 195073 B vadRv L
s 63927y L2218 B | -
WERLLT T et 0 =
B I T ] H
i
%92 EED o o - PIBTE |l B B ETE] —
S — = D= [ —
i [ N o I T —
_|sime J I B i — e LGNS0
e S5 EFHH _ 10625 — iy ——————
- ETAE S - | - o8 et
Al 08504 =, = %508
L B - B wsm | I
L TE s —— - WSS . Ll
15 50E - — —
Py —— —
50 292 ] = = E
VB il | i T n
(L% T P EE =
SNOIS _a.ﬂ.wmnwzw [EESE [HAIND 35 rren T s
[Z2N T 602 130 s T
e EE Lt T
Tessile  (FHLD- O HLO) AHLD el o
| — - T | Y " pol
I10Z___ NOULONMMISNOD SHLDiees




BV 8B CLE | RY FER EAL SHNFRIH]
W0 [orotee i [ooD e ot |50 TaairAEET [onrava]
TR CER 3 I =
00819 £l 1191180
Wwia R0
I 6v9 9069} £1/£0/80
2y €05 96 865 95 768 1 21120180
B East 95 p68 201 I TN 21710180
“[vese 61606 | B 0£ 926 AGTY
[ | BT 21106140
o' wen | 06 68222 4 mrs@__—o
| - T o cor 0€ L99'6 leri2ziz0
5201 99107 2¥ %€ 15T'L | 58 Ss5°8v 219220
[ |z P siors 12808 i€ sz
e 1L906E 19088 5 6v6'p
6052 6252
otal = Er 50t |esoses
. o WEIEEL 63092t |60LC 9L 1192
— = zioTes 15029t 69 976 76
| i - BOEEEL 6682276
N i €969 VZ6LE 020V l£1121120
6L8L = LIS JLLISLLQ
— T g i ] L1viizo
LErr oL
08 8¢ o . 08 6€
WErE gLoviiz
T EvzcEY - ¥9 199 07155
ceee 060
WaLE |sE50z 292972
Z50E0GE rzes 18
N |1 |rzise sb2iLe
6451 ) 6LSL
p18L0L — |eresst ZE 1605
coey 9Z0ETZLL . o 916"
61 bS5 Lt _8.—.____
VEPSIYOL T 05'S6EZ woL VZEREL
vLvoess fonsee’t - 064029 5525 85609 8LELL90L  Moget
sy I. 199y 50
€92691 £9269'L 313
by 1r0ze | I 1752 v | _fuom Li8ye'ee  joz'9nz
YEVs  |[eitar — Iscoaov [0 BT irreran  OEET oest 0
1761068 |Evsve 6% 187’9 cESLrt 12829 211 33 57906’
sreet  |60986 By SIES 20556 _ |sezsz vE 59701 B
B = ose | lvesse
auw o
= ot . llresgy vy 0058
EZE o _ |eausst L —
€675 oESLE 05 be 1€ 950 B
wEs | |roseez s rSSic's
ooz = Josveoy
sion z5¢66
S — 98956 - 2 v27'y 1190190
N DT ' 89902 2 960't L5050 -
1069V i EEN ) T 2
Shsi9 62 460 = vy 2y oy e
2ot | — - Lz ovL 0's = VELLD =
e — I_Iu o SUBOUA0N L E0000°009'
Wiz | oos SIRGTIOR | NVA NS | LDONAONR AniE | Wwas s TanvaTY | v NOSAVAL N | d32MS W TWioL T T e p—p———
we o 661 164 %61 i oii £60 280 180
— — (32 HiS - 8L HSA) A HLD
L MISNOD 'S'HL'QZiees




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

November, 2017

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH P (CTH E — CTH F) — 4.00 miles
Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Phase I is complete!

CTH Y (CTH D - CTH F) — 3.00 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress. Project is complete!

CTH Y (US 18 - STH 26) — 4.75 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH J (CTH G - Jefferson, Hwy Site Access Road))

Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Paving is complete!

General Maintenance

o Crews working on shoulder maintenance and improvements on numerous county

highways
= Crews nearly complete with salt shed move to Concord
> Crews finished paving work on main facility extension road to CTH J

= Crews completed large culvert replacement on CTH J and several guardrail repairs

Office/Shop
= Shop staff is setting up all plow equipment on truck fleet



